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Re: NBC Telemundo License LLC
Station KNBC, Los Angeles, California
FID No. 47906
Notification of Main Studio Relocation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

NBC Telemundo License LLC, licensee of Station KNBC(TV), Los Angeles,
California (the “Station”) hereby notifies the Commission pursuant to Section
73.1125(d)(1) of the Commission’s rules that the Station’s main studio has been
relocated to the following address:

100 Universal City Plaza
Universal City, CA 91608

Tel: 818-684-4444

Questions or correspondence concerning this notification may be directed to the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

NBC TELEMUNDO LICENSE LLC

Makgaret L. Tobey
Assistant Secretary
NBC Telemundo License LLC
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